HANKELOW PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mrs. A. Jones, Green Gables, Audlem Road, Hankelow, Tel: 01270 812555 To Members of Hankelow Parish Council.

You are duly required to attend the next meeting of Hankelow Parish Council, to be held at 7.30 p. m. on Monday, 6th February, 2012.

Signed

Ann Jones

Clerk to Hankelow Parish Council.

AGENDA

Pause for comments from Parishioners.

Apologies: To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

Declarations of Interest:

Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.

To declare any personal interests in items on Agenda and their nature.

To declare any prejudicial interests in items on the Agenda and their nature.

(Councillors with prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items).

Minutes:

To consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting of the Council (attached).

Matters arising:

To consider the Council's course of action concerning the confirmation of the ownership of the village green.

To consider the Council's course of action concerning Hankelow School Bell.

Cheshire Fire Brigade:

To consider the Council's course of action concerning the receipt of an email from Gwyn Williams, Cheshire Fire Brigade.

Cold Callers

To consider the Council's course of action concerning cold callers in Hankelow.

Hankelow Parish Council - dedicated email address.

To consider the Council's course of action concerning a dedicated email address for Hankelow Parish Council.

Erection of wooden bench by Park View

To consider the Council's course of action concerning the erection of a wooden bench by Park View, to mark the Jubilee of Her Majesty The Queen.

Councillor/Clerk Training

To consider the Council's course of action concerning Councillor and Clerk training.

Publication of Hankelow Parish Council Minutes

To consider the Council's course of action concerning the publication of Parish Council Minutes.

Hankelow Improvement Plan

To consider the Council's course of action concerning the request by Hankelow Improvement Plan Group to Hankelow Parish Council for £300. for funds and to

discuss any further action required concerning Hankelow Improvement Plan.

Cheshire Community Action Community Pride/Spirit Competitions

To consider the Council's course of action concerning the Community Pride/Spirit Competitions 2012.

Progress Reports:

Speed Limit on main road through Hankelow.

Trees on the village green.

Requests for Finance

To consider requests for support.

Finance

Statement of Account and to discuss the Council's course of action concerning finance.

Councillors' Reports and items for future Agenda.

Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the Agenda and to raise items for future Agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this not an opportunity for debate or decision making.

Date of next meeting.

To confirm the date of the next meeting, the Council's A.G.M. which is scheduled for Monday, 14th May, 2012.

Attachments:

Copy of email received from Gwyn Williams, Cheshire Fire Brigade.

Copy of draft letter, which it is proposed, Hankelow Parish Council sends to Cheshire East Council.

Copy of 2012 Training Programme issued by Cheshire Training Parinership, c/o Cheshire Association of Local Councils.